

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
COMMITTEE ON RULES

Room 400, City Hall
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Tuesday, October 3, 2017
10:10 a.m.

PRESENT:

COUNCILMAN WILLIAM K. GREENLEE, CHAIR
COUNCIL PRESIDENT DARRELL L. CLARKE
COUNCILWOMAN CINDY BASS
COUNCILMAN BOBBY HENON
COUNCILMAN CURTIS JONES, JR.
COUNCILWOMAN MARIA D. QUINONES-SANCHEZ
COUNCILWOMAN BLONDELL REYNOLDS BROWN
COUNCILMAN AL TAUBENBERGER

BILLS 170405, 170683, and 170721

- - -

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Good
3 morning, everybody. This is the Rules
4 Committee. We have a quorum consisting
5 of Councilwoman Sanchez, Councilman
6 Taubenberger, Councilman Henon, and
7 Council President Clarke.

8 Ms. Marconi, will you please
9 read the title of the first bill.

10 THE CLERK: Bill No. 170405, an
11 ordinance to amend the Philadelphia
12 Zoning Maps by changing the zoning
13 designations of certain areas of land
14 located within an area bounded by Memphis
15 Street, Oakdale Street, Tulip Street,
16 Oakdale Street, Sepviva Street, and
17 Lehigh Avenue.

18 (Witness approached witness
19 table.)

20 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE:
21 Mr. Gregorski.

22 MR. GREGORSKI: Good morning,
23 Councilman Greenlee, members of the Rules
24 Committee. I'm Marty Gregorski, Division
25 Director with the Development Division of

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 the Philadelphia City Planning
3 Commission, and I'm here to testify on
4 Bill No. 170405, which was introduced
5 into City Council on April 27th of this
6 year by Councilmember Squilla.

7 Bill No. 170405 amends the
8 Philadelphia Zoning Maps by remapping an
9 area bounded by Memphis Street, Oakdale,
10 Tulip Street, Oakdale Street, Sepviva
11 Street, and Lehigh Avenue.

12 The bill will change the "RM-1"
13 Residential Multi-Family Attached zoning
14 in the two blocks north of Oakdale Street
15 as delineated in the bill to "RSA-5"
16 Residential Single-Family Attached to
17 reflect how these blocks are currently
18 used as single-family dwellings.

19 The City Planning Commission at
20 its meeting of May 16th of this year
21 recommended Bill No. 170405 for approval,
22 and I'd be happy to answer any questions
23 at this time.

24 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
25 you.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 Any questions for Mr. Gregorski
3 on this bill?

4 (No response.)

5 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Seeing
6 none, thank you.

7 Anyone else here to testify on
8 Bill No. 170405?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Seeing
11 none, Ms. Marconi, our next bill, please.

12 THE CLERK: Bill No. 170721, an
13 ordinance amending Title 14 of The
14 Philadelphia Code, entitled "Zoning and
15 Planning," by revising requirements for
16 accessory signs, located within the area
17 bounded by Juniper Street, East Passyunk
18 Avenue and Mifflin Street, under certain
19 terms and conditions.

20 MR. GREGORSKI: Good morning,
21 Councilman Greenlee, members of the Rules
22 Committee. I'm Marty Gregorski, Division
23 Director with the Development Division of
24 the Philadelphia City Planning
25 Commission. I'm here to testify on Bill

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 No. 170721, which was introduced into
3 City Council on September 14th of this
4 year by Councilmember Squilla.

5 Bill No. 170721 amends the
6 Philadelphia Zoning Code and Maps by
7 revising the requirements for accessory
8 signs, located within the area bounded by
9 Juniper Street, East Passyunk Avenue and
10 Mifflin Street. This will allow for the
11 expansion of a sign that will be
12 permitted to be displayed over the roof
13 of the building, where the code does not
14 permit signs above the bottom of the
15 second floor window. A similar sign was
16 previously approved by Bill No. 150170
17 that the Planning Commission recommended
18 against at their meeting of March 24th,
19 2015.

20 Thus, the Philadelphia City
21 Planning Commission considered Bill No.
22 170721 at its meeting of September 19th
23 of this year and recommended not to
24 support the granting of the bill as an
25 item in accord with previous policy, and

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 I'd be happy to answer any questions at
3 this time.

4 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
5 you, Mr. Gregorski. So your opposition
6 basically is just generally on a sign
7 like this, not necessarily specifically
8 to this site?

9 MR. GREGORSKI: The sign had a
10 bill passed back in 2015 to allow the
11 sign. It was for Palladino's Restaurant.
12 They're coming in to replace that sign.
13 Basically we don't like the idea of
14 changing the code to permit one sign.

15 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: For one
16 spot, right?

17 MR. GREGORSKI: Correct.

18 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Has there
19 ever been, as far as you know, any
20 complaints about this sign?

21 MR. GREGORSKI: I don't think
22 so.

23 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: All
24 right. So this is the same location?

25 MR. GREGORSKI: Correct.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: And
3 what's the sign? It's not a -- what do
4 you call it? It's static, right?

5 MR. GREGORSKI: It's a static
6 sign. It's an accessory sign, slightly
7 larger than what was on Palladino's, but
8 not out of scale from what was there
9 before.

10 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: So your
11 opposition is a general opposition, I
12 would say?

13 MR. GREGORSKI: Correct.

14 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Okay.
15 Councilman Henon.

16 COUNCILMAN HENON: Good
17 morning, Marty.

18 MR. GREGORSKI: Good morning.

19 COUNCILMAN HENON: So you're in
20 opposition to this bill?

21 MR. GREGORSKI: Yes.

22 COUNCILMAN HENON: And this is
23 not for a -- this is for one sign
24 specific --

25 MR. GREGORSKI: Correct.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 COUNCILMAN HENON: -- is that
3 correct?

4 So it's not in a defined
5 jurisdiction or special service area --

6 MR. GREGORSKI: No.

7 COUNCILMAN HENON: -- where
8 they would have signs be allowed
9 by-right?

10 What is the dimensions of this
11 sign? Is it restricted to a certain
12 dimension or is it -- does it allow the
13 1,250 square feet as a non-accessory
14 sign?

15 MR. GREGORSKI: No. It's
16 nowhere near that kind of sign. This is
17 just a --

18 COUNCILMAN HENON: I'm just
19 trying to get an idea and picture in
20 my --

21 MR. GREGORSKI: No. This
22 sign -- and I don't have the specs on the
23 exact sign. It's allowed to go 9 feet
24 above the existing roof line. The last
25 sign, eyeballing, was probably 2 feet by

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 10 feet, 15 feet. It was nowhere near
3 1,200 square feet, like a billboard.

4 COUNCILMAN HENON: Okay.

5 Thanks.

6 MR. GREGORSKI: This is a sign
7 accessory to what was a restaurant and I
8 believe is going to be another
9 restaurant.

10 COUNCILMAN HENON: Okay. And
11 if the ownership changes, would it
12 sunset?

13 MR. GREGORSKI: This bill is
14 going to sunset. The sign has to be
15 erected before November 30th of this
16 year. After that, then it has to comply
17 with the code. So it has to be built
18 right away and then it would comply,
19 otherwise it's sunsetted.

20 COUNCILMAN HENON: Okay.

21 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
22 you.

23 Any other questions?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Seeing

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 none, anyone else here to testify on Bill
3 No. 170721?

4 (No response.)

5 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Seeing
6 none, Ms. Marconi, our last bill today,
7 please.

8 THE CLERK: Bill No. 170683, an
9 ordinance continuing the Port Richmond
10 Industrial Development Enterprise
11 Neighborhood Improvement District beyond
12 its termination date in the area bounded
13 generally by the north side of Allegheny
14 Avenue, the west side of Memphis Street
15 between Allegheny Avenue and East
16 Westmoreland Street, the south side of
17 East Westmoreland Street, the property
18 line of 3300 Agate Street and the back of
19 properties facing west along the east
20 side of Tulip Street between Westmoreland
21 and Ontario Streets, the south side of
22 Ontario Street, the west side of Tulip
23 Street between Ontario and Tioga Streets,
24 the north side of Tioga Street, the back
25 of properties facing west on the east

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 side of Tulip Street between Tioga and
3 Venango Streets, the back of properties
4 facing south along the north side of
5 Venango Street, including the property
6 located at 2301-07 East Venango Street,
7 and the back of properties facing east
8 along the west side of Amber Street, as
9 well as the properties located at 2066-80
10 East Tioga Street and 2082 East Tioga
11 Street; continuing the Port Richmond
12 Industrial Development Enterprise
13 Incorporated, a Pennsylvania non-profit
14 corporation, as the Neighborhood
15 Improvement District Management
16 Association for the District; approving a
17 final plan for the District, including a
18 list of proposed improvements and their
19 estimated cost, and providing for
20 assessment fees to be levied on property
21 owners within the District; authorizing
22 the Director of Commerce, on behalf of
23 the City, to execute an agreement with
24 Port Richmond Industrial Development
25 Enterprise, Incorporated relating to the

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 District; and authorizing Port Richmond
3 Industrial Development Enterprise,
4 Incorporated to assess certain property
5 owners within the District a special
6 property assessment fee to be used in
7 accordance with the approved final plan;
8 all in accordance with the provisions of
9 the Community and Economic Improvement
10 Act, and under certain terms and
11 conditions.

12 (Witnesses approached witness
13 table.)

14 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
15 you.

16 Our first witness, Mr. Murphy,
17 if you want to identify yourself and
18 proceed, please. And we have your
19 written testimony.

20 MR. MURPHY: Good morning. My
21 name is Denis Murphy. I'm the Director
22 of Commercial Corridor Development for
23 the City of Philadelphia Commerce
24 Department. I'm here to testify in
25 support of the bill reauthorizing the

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 PRIDE District, Port Richmond Industrial
3 Development Enterprise District.

4 PRIDE is unique among
5 Philadelphia's 13 BIDs in that it serves
6 an industrial district. It's home to 135
7 firms clustered within a 16-block section
8 of Port Richmond. These firms employ
9 roughly 1,000 people.

10 In 2002, PRIDE developed a plan
11 for improvements and organized themselves
12 to pay for services to strengthen the
13 District as a location for industrial
14 businesses. PRIDE provides regular
15 litter removal and security patrols and
16 works closely with the police. PRIDE
17 recently installed a number of security
18 cameras throughout the District using
19 Commerce Department funding and their BID
20 assessments. Our department recently
21 awarded them a small grant to match their
22 assessment funds to help pay for the
23 cleaning and security services.

24 These efforts have created an
25 environment where customers and

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 prospective employees can come to PRIDE
3 without being discouraged by the
4 neighborhood's conditions. They allow
5 the businesses to operate without
6 spending their valuable time dealing with
7 illegal dumping, graffiti, and vandalism.

8 Philadelphia's industrial
9 sector is an important source of jobs for
10 Philadelphians. The services that PRIDE
11 provides are critical to keeping their
12 location competitive for these
13 businesses. We are pleased to support
14 PRIDE's desire to continue for another
15 five-year period. This effort deserves
16 the support of the City.

17 Thank you for your
18 consideration. I'm happy to answer any
19 questions you may have.

20 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
21 you, Mr. Murphy.

22 Are you testifying too?

23 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. I'm
24 just supporting.

25 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Just one

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 quick question. I know there's people
3 here in support of it. I've heard all
4 the positive things about it. Has there
5 been any concerns raised about this?

6 MR. MURPHY: Not that I'm aware
7 of.

8 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: All
9 right.

10 MR. MURPHY: So one thing I
11 will mention is, yesterday the Law
12 Department had reviewed the legislation
13 and they had technical amendments.

14 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: I was
15 going to say that, yeah. We'll have
16 those technical amendments presented at
17 the meeting of the Committee. Yes.

18 MR. MURPHY: Okay. Great.

19 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thanks.
20 Councilman Henon.

21 COUNCILMAN HENON: Thank you,
22 Mr. Chair.

23 Good morning, Denis. A couple
24 of quick questions. Looking at the
25 five-year plan and I see modest growth.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 Is that modest growth because you
3 anticipate the BID actually working for
4 itself and then attracting new markets
5 and more business opportunities?

6 MR. MURPHY: The Board, when
7 they were doing their five-year plan,
8 were trying to be conservative and budget
9 in case costs were to increase, and so
10 it's kind of a combination of things.
11 They're trying to make sure that they
12 have the ability to collect what they
13 need, and then also within Port Richmond
14 values have increased, so it's likely
15 that if they need to collect more money,
16 the actual rate that people are going to
17 have to pay is going to be probably the
18 same as it is now.

19 COUNCILMAN HENON: So within
20 the first five-year -- first of all, for
21 the record, I support the BID, as I do in
22 my district. I think it's critical to
23 otherwise a business corridor that had
24 lack of business and lack of support, and
25 it feels that when the businesses

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 themselves put a little stake in the
3 game, everybody benefits, and that's
4 hopefully in growth, in business growth.

5 So with that, their marketing
6 campaign, their growth is -- have they
7 grown? You have a percentage of growth
8 since its inception to now or is it just
9 maintaining the quality and the
10 marketability of its existing 16 square
11 block?

12 MR. MURPHY: I think that it's
13 a mix of things. There's been a growth
14 in -- they have some multi-tenant
15 buildings that have been renovated where
16 developers have invested in fixing up
17 buildings that have small businesses in
18 them. So I think that that's one area
19 where there's been significant growth.
20 And then the PRIDE Board members largely
21 represent large employers, and I think
22 some of them have grown recently. So
23 you'll hear from a couple of them today.

24 COUNCILMAN HENON: And I've
25 read some of the testimony that has been

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 produced in advance. So I think that's
3 encouraging and always good to hear and
4 read and talk about.

5 Is there any changes to this
6 reauthorization for the next five years
7 from the past five years? I mean, aside
8 from technical amendments that may be
9 coming, is there anything that has been
10 changed through the experience and the
11 practicality or pragmatic approach to a
12 BID running itself and being sustainable?

13 MR. MURPHY: Their services are
14 roughly the same as they've been in the
15 past. The only change for this next five
16 years is that apartment buildings are
17 being asked to contribute as well.

18 COUNCILMAN HENON: Okay.

19 MR. MURPHY: So in the past,
20 they hadn't assessed apartment buildings.

21 COUNCILMAN HENON: It's working
22 with the Commerce Department because
23 they're allowed more residential and
24 storefronts on top, is that correct, or
25 are you talking about commercial

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 apartment buildings?

3 MR. MURPHY: More commercial
4 apartment buildings. So these would be
5 large --

6 COUNCILMAN HENON: So vacant
7 otherwise or blighted, reuse of
8 buildings?

9 MR. MURPHY: Right. Right.

10 COUNCILMAN HENON: Okay. Thank
11 you. I have no further questions.

12 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
13 you, Councilman.

14 The record will reflect that
15 Councilwoman Bass, a member of the
16 Committee, is also present.

17 Any other questions for
18 Mr. Murphy?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Hearing
21 none, thank you both. Thank you both
22 very much.

23 Ms. Marconi, why don't you call
24 the next three witnesses. We'll have
25 them come up.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 THE CLERK: Paul Luff, Joseph
3 Bennett, and Richard Hoffman.

4 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: And other
5 than these three gentlemen, is there
6 anybody else testifying?

7 (No response.)

8 (Witnesses approached witness
9 table.)

10 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Okay.
11 Good. Okay.

12 And, gentlemen, as I said
13 earlier, I think we have your written
14 testimony, so if you could just summarize
15 your statements, we'd appreciate it.

16 Please identify yourself,
17 whoever would like to go first, and
18 proceed.

19 MR. HOFFMAN: Rich Hoffman from
20 H.R. Benjamin Company.

21 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: A little
22 more into the microphone, please. Pull
23 it close.

24 MR. HOFFMAN: Sure. Rich
25 Hoffman from H.R. Benjamin Company.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of
3 the Rules Committee, to let us speak
4 briefly in support of Bill 170683 to
5 continue what we've been doing with PRIDE
6 for, I guess, 15 or so years.

7 In 1999, we moved our business,
8 a small contracting business, into an old
9 shuttered factory we bought from Penn
10 Ventilator Company, about 300,000 square
11 feet and about a city block long. So in
12 addition to running my business, I was
13 tasked with filling the building up with
14 tenants that met with the G-2 Industrial
15 zoning and bring in businesses to fill it
16 up.

17 And so a year or two later I
18 met some folks and was invited to a PRIDE
19 meeting, a new group, and got to learn
20 and understand what some of the things
21 they were doing.

22 One brief quick story was
23 meeting Mike Savage from PTR Baler, who
24 is a manufacturer who manufactures balers
25 right at Tioga Street and employs a few

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 hundred people, and he spoke of an
3 interesting problem he had. He had said
4 they were advertising for a few new
5 employees, accounting management, and his
6 staff told him the folks either contacted
7 him, called him and said, We're sorry, we
8 came past the neighborhood and we looked
9 around and we don't want to work in that
10 neighborhood environment, or My husband
11 said he really doesn't want me working in
12 that neighborhood. And I couldn't
13 believe that that was the case and wanted
14 to help in the effort to clean and
15 security and all the things that we
16 could, and been part of the group ever
17 since, and I'm here in strong support of
18 continuing another five years.

19 I could speak many other
20 things, but I know you guys and gals are
21 busy and there's other folks here.

22 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE:
23 Appreciate it.

24 MR. HOFFMAN: But very much in
25 support of it.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 Thank you very much for letting
3 us speak.

4 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
5 you, sir.

6 Who would like to go next?

7 MR. LUFF: Mr. Chairman, my
8 name is Paul Luff. I work at Active
9 Radiator. I've been working at Active
10 Radiator for 15 years, the 15 years that
11 PRIDE has existed.

12 I would like to tell you that
13 when I joined the company in 2002, we had
14 46 employees in the City. We now have
15 over 150.

16 Back many years ago when PRIDE
17 was in its first five years, the owner of
18 the business had the opportunity to
19 relocate outside the area, but PRIDE was
20 doing good things in the neighborhood.
21 PRIDE was changing the neighborhood.
22 PRIDE was making the neighborhood have
23 pride. As a result, he decided to buy
24 another building nearby. We now have a
25 quarter of a million square feet that

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.
2 we're operating in. We just added an
3 additional large distribution warehouse
4 and added an additional ten employees in
5 the area. We're planning on staying
6 here.

7 He supports PRIDE very
8 strongly, and all of those people, a good
9 percentage of those people, live in the
10 neighborhood and they spend money in the
11 neighborhood at various shops and
12 businesses. So it's a multiplying effect
13 for having those manufacturing jobs.

14 We've got a one square mile
15 area for PRIDE, and we're being
16 surrounded by development. Well, that's
17 good and bad, but the City still needs
18 manufacturing and still needs an
19 industrial base, and I'm here to say that
20 PRIDE is a big reason why we're still
21 there, because it's a cleaner place, it's
22 a safer place.

23 As part of my testimony I
24 attached the letter from the 24th
25 District Captain.

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: I was
3 going to mention that, yes.

4 MR. LUFF: Supporting us.
5 They've been very supportive of our work
6 and what we've been doing with the safety
7 ambassadors. It's been extremely
8 complementary to the Police Department,
9 and if you look at the statistics for the
10 24th in our area, it's down. We want to
11 keep it that way, and we strongly
12 recommend and support this bill.

13 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Okay.
14 Thank you, sir.

15 MR. LUFF: I'll take any
16 questions, if you have them.

17 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank
18 you.

19 The record will reflect
20 Councilwoman Reynolds Brown, a member of
21 the Committee, is present.

22 Mr. Bennett, please. Identify
23 yourself and proceed.

24 MR. BENNETT: Thank you. Good
25 morning, Chairman Greenlee and members of

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 the Rules Committee. My name is Joseph
3 Bennett. I work for PTR Baler and
4 Compactor Company. I'm here as a
5 representative of the company. PTR has
6 been around for a long time. We've been
7 in the facility on 2207 East Ontario
8 since 1973. I started there 20 years
9 ago. The neighborhood was in worse shape
10 than it is now. Cleaning. There was
11 trash in the streets, a lot of graffiti.
12 PRIDE has worked to clean up the streets,
13 to add safety, to make it a better
14 neighborhood.

15 PTR prides itself on corporate
16 citizenship, giving back to the community
17 in terms of education. We work with
18 several school districts on vocational
19 training. We donate equipment to those
20 schools. They're all in our local area.
21 And we've also installed 40 cameras in
22 ten locations in the PRIDE district as
23 part of the SafeCam program. I'm an IT
24 manager, so I've helped with that from a
25 technical perspective, and that's also

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 increased the safety in that area.

3 In reference to Councilman
4 Henon's question about growth, when I
5 started at PTR 20 years ago, we were a
6 \$20 million a year company. Today we're
7 an \$85 million a year company. We bought
8 the lot across the street from us to
9 expand capacity. We're renting the
10 building next to us to expand capacity in
11 that direction. So there's definitely
12 growth. We currently employ 260
13 full-time employees at our location. We
14 manufacture balers and compactors for
15 some of the largest retail chains in the
16 country, including Walmart, Target, many
17 others. And all of that is happening
18 right here in Philadelphia.

19 And I would say I'd like to
20 support PRIDE. Our company would like to
21 support PRIDE. Mike Savage sent me
22 personally to make sure we get this
23 message across. And thank you very much
24 for your time.

25 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 you, Mr. Bennett.

3 Thanks to all three of you.

4 First, please let the record
5 reflect Councilman Jones, a member of the
6 Committee, is present.

7 Is there anyone else here to
8 testify?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Nobody
11 else? Okay.

12 I think it's significant, just
13 to put on the record, oftentimes when we
14 renew these, somebody is not happy.
15 Somebody comes in here and complains
16 about something. And it shows how well
17 this is working that that's certainly not
18 the case.

19 So no more questions or
20 comments?

21 (No response.)

22 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Thank you
23 all very much. Thank you for coming
24 down. Thank you for your time.

25 Again, as Mr. Luff pointed out,

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 we also will put on the record a letter
3 from Captain Daniel O'Connor of the 24th
4 Police District in support of this bill.

5 One more time, no one else here
6 to testify on this bill?

7 (No response.)

8 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: That will
9 conclude the hearing of the Committee on
10 Rules. We will now shortly go into a
11 public meeting.

12 This is now the meeting of the
13 Rules Committee, and the Chair recognizes
14 Councilman Henon.

15 COUNCILMAN HENON: Thank you,
16 Mr. Chairman. I move that Bill No.
17 170405 be reported out of Committee with
18 a favorable recommendation and to be
19 heard at our next Council session.

20 (Duly seconded.)

21 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: It's been
22 moved and seconded.

23 All in favor?

24 (Aye.)

25 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Opposed?

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 (No response.)

3 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Hearing
4 none, Bill No. 170405 reported out of
5 this Committee favorably with a rules
6 suspension.

7 Councilman Henon.

8 COUNCILMAN HENON: Thank you,
9 Mr. Chairman. I move that Bill No.
10 170721 be reported out of Committee with
11 a favorable recommendation as to be heard
12 at our next Council session.

13 (Duly seconded.)

14 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: It's been
15 moved and seconded.

16 All in favor?

17 (Aye.)

18 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Opposed?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Hearing
21 none, Bill No. 170721 is reported out of
22 this Committee favorably with a rules
23 suspension.

24 Councilman Henon.

25 COUNCILMAN HENON: Thank you,

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 Mr. Chairman. I move that an amendment
3 to Bill No. 170683 be submitted and
4 approved.

5 (Duly seconded.)

6 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: It's been
7 moved and seconded.

8 All in favor?

9 (Aye.)

10 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Opposed?

11 (No response.)

12 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Hearing
13 none, the amendment is approved.

14 Councilman Henon.

15 COUNCILMAN HENON: Thank you,
16 Mr. Chairman. I move that Bill No.
17 170683, as amended, be reported out of
18 Committee with a favorable recommendation
19 as to be heard at our next Council
20 session, with a rules suspension.

21 (Duly seconded.)

22 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: It's been
23 moved and seconded.

24 All in favor?

25 (Aye.)

1 10/3/17 - RULES - BILL 170405, ETC.

2 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Opposed?

3 (No response.)

4 COUNCILMAN GREENLEE: Hearing

5 none, Bill No. 170683, as amended, is
6 reported out of this Committee favorably
7 with a rules suspension.

8 That concludes the meeting of
9 the Rules Committee today.

10 Thank you all very much for
11 your participation.

12 (Committee on Rules concluded
13 at 10:35 a.m.)

14 - - -

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the
proceedings, evidence and objections are
contained fully and accurately in the
stenographic notes taken by me upon the
foregoing matter, and that this is a true and
correct transcript of same.

MICHELE L. MURPHY
RPR-Notary Public

(The foregoing certification of this
transcript does not apply to any reproduction
of the same by any means, unless under the
direct control and/or supervision of the
certifying reporter.)

Committee on Rules
October 3, 2017

Page 1

A	6:2 14:18	13:21	25:1,12	called 22:7	26:12	26:4,5 27:6	costs 16:9
a.m 1:7 32:13	anticipate	aware 15:6	26:1 27:1	cameras	cleaner 24:21	27:7,20	Council 1:2
ability 16:12	16:3	Aye 29:24	28:1 29:1,4	13:18 26:21	cleaning	14:12	1:10 2:7 3:5
accessory	anybody 20:6	30:17 31:9	29:6,16	campaign	13:23 26:10	competitive	5:3 29:19
4:16 5:7 7:6	apartment	31:25	30:1,4,9,21	17:6	CLERK 2:10	complains	30:12 31:19
9:7	18:16,20	B	31:1,3,16	capacity 27:9	4:12 10:8	28:15	Councilman
accord 5:25	19:2,4	back 6:10	32:1,5	27:10	20:2	complaints	1:10,11,12
accounting	apply 33:21	10:18,24	billboard 9:3	Captain	close 20:23	6:20	1:13 2:2,5,6
22:5	appreciate	11:3,7	BILLS 1:15	24:25 29:3	closely 13:16	complemen...	2:20,23
accurately	20:15 22:23	23:16 26:16	blighted 19:7	case 16:9	clustered	25:8	3:24 4:5,10
33:5	approach	bad 24:17	block 17:11	22:13 28:18	13:7	comply 9:16	4:21 6:4,15
Act 12:10	18:11	Baler 21:23	21:11	certain 2:13	code 4:14 5:6	9:18	6:18,23 7:2
Active 23:8,9	approached	26:3	blocks 3:14	4:18 8:11	5:13 6:14	concerns 15:5	7:10,14,15
actual 16:16	2:18 12:12	balers 21:24	3:17	12:4,10	9:17	conclude 29:9	7:16,19,22
add 26:13	20:8	27:14	BLONDELL	certainly	collect 16:12	concluded	8:2,7,18 9:4
added 24:2,4	approval	base 24:19	1:13	28:17	16:15	32:12	9:10,20,21
addition	3:21	basically 6:6	Board 16:6	CERTIFIC...	combination	concludes	9:25 10:5
21:12	approved	6:13	17:20	33:2	16:10	32:8	12:14 14:20
additional	5:16 12:7	Bass 1:11	BOBBY 1:11	certification	come 14:2	conditions	14:25 15:8
24:3,4	31:4,13	19:15	bottom 5:14	33:20	19:25	4:19 12:11	15:14,19,20
advance 18:2	approving	behalf 11:22	bought 21:9	CERTIFY	comes 28:15	14:4	15:21 16:19
advertising	11:16	believe 9:8	27:7	33:3	coming 6:12	conservative	17:24 18:18
22:4	April 3:5	22:13	bounded 2:14	certifying	18:9 28:23	16:8	18:21 19:6
Agate 10:18	area 2:14 3:9	benefits 17:3	3:9 4:17 5:8	33:24	comments	consideration	19:10,12,13
ago 23:16	4:16 5:8 8:5	Benjamin	brief 21:22	chains 27:15	28:20	14:18	19:20 20:4
26:9 27:5	10:12 17:18	20:20,25	briefly 21:4	Chair 1:10	Commerce	considered	20:10,21
agreement	23:19 24:5	Bennett 20:3	bring 21:15	15:22 29:13	11:22 12:23	5:21	22:22 23:4
11:23	24:15 25:10	25:22,24	Brown 1:13	Chairman	13:19 18:22	consisting 2:4	25:2,13,17
AL 1:13	26:20 27:2	26:3 28:2	25:20	21:2 23:7	commercial	contacted	27:3,25
Allegheny	areas 2:13	better 26:13	budget 16:8	25:25 29:16	12:22 18:25	22:6	28:5,10,22
10:13,15	aside 18:7	beyond 10:11	building 5:13	30:9 31:2	19:3	contained	29:8,14,15
allow 5:10	asked 18:17	BID 13:19	21:13 23:24	31:16	Commission	33:5	29:21,25
6:10 8:12	assess 12:4	16:3,21	27:10	change 3:12	3:3,19 4:25	continue	30:3,7,8,14
14:4	assessed	18:12	buildings	18:15	5:17,21	14:14 21:5	30:18,20,24
allowed 8:8	18:20	BIDs 13:5	17:15,17	changed	Committee	continuing	30:25 31:6
8:23 18:23	assessment	big 24:20	18:16,20	18:10	1:3 2:4,24	10:9 11:11	31:10,12,14
ambassadors	11:20 12:6	bill 2:1,9,10	19:2,4,8	changes 9:11	4:22 15:17	22:18	31:15,22
25:7	13:22	3:1,4,7,12	built 9:17	18:5	19:16 21:3	contracting	32:2,4
Amber 11:8	assessments	3:15,21 4:1	business 16:5	changing	25:21 26:2	21:8	Councilme...
amend 2:11	13:20	4:3,8,11,12	16:23,24	2:12 6:14	28:6 29:9	contribute	3:6 5:4
amended	Association	4:25 5:1,5	17:4 21:7,8	23:21	29:13,17	18:17	Councilwo...
31:17 32:5	11:16	5:16,21,24	21:12 23:18	CINDY 1:11	30:5,10,22	control 33:23	1:11,12,13
amending	attached 3:13	6:1,10 7:1	businesses	citizenship	31:18 32:6	corporate	2:5 19:15
4:13	3:16 24:24	7:20 8:1 9:1	13:14 14:5	26:16	32:9,12	26:15	25:20
amendment	attracting	9:13 10:1,2	14:13 16:25	city 1:2,6 3:2	community	corporation	country
31:2,13	16:4	10:6,8 11:1	17:17 21:15	3:5,19 4:24	12:9 26:16	11:14	27:16
amendments	authorizing	12:1,25	24:12	5:3,20	Compactor	correct 6:17	couple 15:23
15:13,16	11:21 12:2	13:1 14:1	busy 22:21	11:23 12:23	26:4	6:25 7:13	17:23
18:8	Avenue 2:17	15:1 16:1	buy 23:23	14:16 21:11	compactors	7:25 8:3	created 13:24
amends 3:7	3:11 4:18	17:1 18:1	by-right 8:9	23:14 24:17	27:14	18:24 33:8	critical 14:11
5:5	5:9 10:14	19:1 20:1		Clarke 1:10	company	corridor	16:22
and/or 33:23	10:15	21:1,4 22:1	C	2:7	20:20,25	12:22 16:23	currently
answer 3:22	awarded	23:1 24:1	call 7:4 19:23	clean 22:14	21:10 23:13	cost 11:19	3:17 27:12

Committee on Rules
October 3, 2017

Page 2

CURTIS 1:12	district 10:11	11:25 12:3	12:7	3:24 4:5,10	30:20 31:12	10:10 11:12	3:11
customers	11:15,16,17	13:3	firms 13:7,8	4:21 6:4,15	32:4	11:24 12:3	letter 24:24
13:25	11:21 12:2	entitled 4:14	first 2:9 12:16	6:18,23 7:2	help 13:22	13:2,6,13	29:2
D	12:5 13:2,3	environment	16:20,20	7:10,14	22:14	14:8 21:14	letting 23:2
D 1:12	13:6,13,18	13:25 22:10	20:17 23:17	9:21,25	helped 26:24	24:19	levied 11:20
Daniel 29:3	16:22 24:25	equipment	28:4	10:5 12:14	Henon 1:11	installed	line 8:24
DARRELL	26:22 29:4	26:19	five 18:6,7,15	14:20,25	2:6 7:15,16	13:17 26:21	10:18
1:10	districts	erected 9:15	22:18 23:17	15:8,14,19	7:19,22 8:2	interesting	list 11:18
date 10:12	26:18	estimated	five-year	19:12,20	8:7,18 9:4	22:3	litter 13:15
dealing 14:6	Division 2:24	11:19	14:15 15:25	20:4,10,21	9:10,20	introduced	little 17:2
decided 23:23	2:25 4:22	everybody	16:7,20	22:22 23:4	15:20,21	3:4 5:2	20:21
defined 8:4	4:23	2:3 17:3	fixing 17:16	25:2,13,17	16:19 17:24	invested	live 24:9
definitely	doing 16:7	evidence 33:4	floor 5:15	25:25 27:25	18:18,21	17:16	local 26:20
27:11	21:5,21	exact 8:23	folks 21:18	28:10,22	19:6,10	invited 21:18	located 2:14
delineated	23:20 25:6	execute 11:23	22:6,21	29:8,21,25	29:14,15	item 5:25	4:16 5:8
3:15	donate 26:19	existed 23:11	foregoing	30:3,14,18	30:7,8,24		11:6,9
Denis 12:21	Duly 29:20	existing 8:24	33:7,20	30:20 31:6	30:25 31:14	J	location 6:24
15:23	30:13 31:5	17:10	full-time	31:10,12,22	31:15	jobs 14:9	13:13 14:12
department	31:21	expand 27:9	27:13	32:2,4	Henon's 27:4	24:13	27:13
12:24 13:19	dumping	27:10	fully 33:5	Gregorski	Hoffman 20:3	joined 23:13	locations
13:20 15:12	14:7	expansion	funding	2:21,22,24	20:19,19,24	Jones 1:12	26:22
18:22 25:8	dwellings	5:11	13:19	4:2,20,22	20:25 22:24	28:5	long 21:11
deserves	3:18	experience	funds 13:22	6:5,9,17,21	home 13:6	Joseph 20:2	26:6
14:15	E	18:10	further 19:11	6:25 7:5,13	hopefully	26:2	look 25:9
designations	earlier 20:13	extremely	G	7:18,21,25	17:4	JR 1:12	looked 22:8
2:13	east 4:17 5:9	25:7	G-2 21:14	8:6,15,21	hundred 22:2	Juniper 4:17	Looking
desire 14:14	10:15,17,19	eyeballing	gals 22:20	9:6,13	husband	5:9	15:24
developed	10:25 11:6	8:25	game 17:3	group 21:19	22:10	jurisdiction	lot 26:11 27:8
13:10	11:7,10,10	F	general 7:11	22:16	I	8:5	Luff 20:2
developers	26:7	facility 26:7	generally 6:6	grown 17:7	idea 6:13	K	23:7,8 25:4
17:16	Economic	facing 10:19	10:13	17:22	8:19	K 1:10	25:15 28:25
development	12:9	10:25 11:4	gentlemen	growth 15:25	identify 12:17	keep 25:11	M
2:25 4:23	education	11:7	20:5,12	16:2 17:4,4	20:16 25:22	keeping	maintaining
10:10 11:12	26:17	factory 21:9	giving 26:16	17:6,7,13	illegal 14:7	14:11	17:9
11:24 12:3	effect 24:12	far 6:19	go 8:23 20:17	17:19 27:4	important	kind 8:16	making 23:22
12:22 13:3	effort 14:15	favor 29:23	23:6 29:10	27:12	14:9	16:10	management
24:16	22:14	30:16 31:8	going 9:8,14	guess 21:6	Improvement	know 6:19	11:15 22:5
dimension	efforts 13:24	31:24	15:15 16:16	guys 22:20	10:11 11:15	15:2 22:20	manager
8:12	either 22:6	favorable	16:17 25:3	H	12:9	L	26:24
dimensions	employ 13:8	29:18 30:11	good 2:2,22	H.R 20:20,25	improveme...	L 1:10 33:14	manufacture
8:10	27:12	31:18	4:20 7:16	Hall 1:6	11:18 13:11	lack 16:24,24	27:14
direct 33:23	employees	favorably	7:18 12:20	happening	inception	land 2:13	manufactur...
direction	14:2 22:5	30:5,22	15:23 18:3	27:17	17:8	large 17:21	21:24
27:11	23:14 24:4	32:6	20:11 23:20	happy 3:22	including	19:5 24:3	manufactur...
Director 2:25	27:13	fee 12:6	24:8,17	6:2 14:18	11:5,17	largely 17:20	21:24
4:23 11:22	employers	feels 16:25	25:24	28:14	27:16	larger 7:7	manufactur...
12:21	17:21	fees 11:20	graffiti 14:7	hear 17:23	Incorporated	largest 27:15	24:13,18
discouraged	employs	feet 8:13,23	26:11	18:3	11:13,25	Law 15:11	Maps 2:12
14:3	21:25	8:25 9:2,2,3	grant 13:21	heard 15:3	12:4	learn 21:19	3:8 5:6
displayed	encouraging	21:11 23:25	granting 5:24	29:19 30:11	increase 16:9	legislation	March 5:18
5:12	18:3	fill 21:15	Great 15:18	31:19	increased	15:12	Marconi 2:8
distribution	Enterprise	filling 21:13	Greenlee 1:10	hearing 19:20	16:14 27:2	Lehigh 2:17	4:11 10:6
24:3	10:10 11:12	final 11:17	2:2,20,23	29:9 30:3	industrial		19:23

Committee on Rules
October 3, 2017

Page 3

MARIA 1:12	move 29:16	O	passed 6:10	policy 5:25	11:18	31:18	restricted
marketabili...	30:9 31:2	O'Connor	Passyunk	Port 10:9	prospective	recommend...	8:11
17:10	31:16	29:3	4:17 5:9	11:11,24	14:2	3:21 5:17	result 23:23
marketing	moved 21:7	Oakdale 2:15	patrols 13:15	12:2 13:2,8	provides	5:23	retail 27:15
17:5	29:22 30:15	2:16 3:9,10	Paul 20:2	16:13	13:14 14:11	record 16:21	reuse 19:7
markets 16:4	31:7,23	3:14	23:8	positive 15:4	providing	19:14 25:19	reviewed
Marty 2:24	Multi-Family	objections	pay 13:12,22	practicality	11:19	28:4,13	15:12
4:22 7:17	3:13	33:4	16:17	18:11	provisions	29:2	revising 4:15
match 13:21	multi-tenant	October 1:7	Penn 21:9	pragmatic	12:8	reference	5:7
matter 33:7	17:14	oftentimes	Pennsylvania	18:11	PTR 21:23	27:3	Reynolds
mean 18:7	multiplying	28:13	1:6 11:13	present 1:9	26:3,5,15	reflect 3:17	1:13 25:20
means 33:22	24:12	Okay 7:14	people 13:9	19:16 25:21	27:5	19:14 25:19	Rich 20:19,24
meeting 3:20	Murphy	9:4,10,20	15:2 16:16	28:6	public 29:11	28:5	Richard 20:3
5:18,22	12:16,20,21	15:18 18:18	22:2 24:8,9	presented	33:15	regular 13:14	Richmond
15:17 21:19	14:21 15:6	19:10 20:10	percentage	15:16	Pull 20:22	relating	10:9 11:11
21:23 29:11	15:10,18	20:11 25:13	17:7 24:9	President	put 17:2	11:25	11:24 12:2
29:12 32:8	16:6 17:12	28:11	period 14:15	1:10 2:7	28:13 29:2	relocate	13:2,8
member	18:13,19	old 21:8	permit 5:14	previous 5:25		23:19	16:13
19:15 25:20	19:3,9,18	Ontario	6:14	previously	Q	remapping	right 6:16,24
28:5	33:14	10:21,22,23	permitted	5:16	quality 17:9	3:8	7:4 9:18
members	N	26:7	5:12	pride 13:2,4	quarter 23:25	removal	15:9 19:9,9
2:23 4:21	name 12:21	operate 14:5	personally	13:10,14,16	question 15:2	13:15	21:25 27:18
17:20 21:2	23:8 26:2	operating	27:22	14:2,10	27:4	renew 28:14	RM-1 3:12
25:25	near 8:16 9:2	24:2	perspective	17:20 21:5	questions	renovated	roof 5:12 8:24
Memphis	nearby 23:24	opportunities	26:25	21:18 23:11	3:22 4:2 6:2	17:15	Room 1:6
2:14 3:9	necessarily	opportunity	Philadelphia	23:16,19,21	9:23 14:19	renting 27:9	roughly 13:9
10:14	6:7	23:18	1:2,6 2:11	23:22,23	15:24 19:11	replace 6:12	18:14
mention	need 16:13,15	Opposed	3:2,8 4:14	24:7,15,20	19:17 25:16	reported	RPR-Notary
15:11 25:3	needs 24:17	29:25 30:18	4:24 5:6,20	26:12,22	28:19	29:17 30:4	33:15
message	24:18	31:10 32:2	12:23 27:18	27:20,21	quick 15:2,24	30:10,21	RSA-5 3:15
27:23	neighborho...	opposition	Philadelphi...	PRIDE's	21:22	31:17 32:6	rules 1:3 2:1
met 21:14,18	10:11 11:14	6:5 7:11,11	13:5 14:8	14:14	QUINONE...	reporter	2:3,23 3:1
MICHELE	22:8,10,12	7:20	Philadelphi...	prides 26:15	1:12	33:24	4:1,21 5:1
33:14	23:20,21,22	ordinance	14:10	probably	quorum 2:4	represent	6:1 7:1 8:1
microphone	24:10,11	2:11 4:13	picture 8:19	8:25 16:17	R	17:21	9:1 10:1
20:22	26:9,14	10:9	place 24:21	problem 22:3	Radiator	representat...	11:1 12:1
Mifflin 4:18	neighborho...	organized	24:22	proceed	23:9,10	26:5	13:1 14:1
5:10	14:4	13:11	plan 11:17	12:18 20:18	raised 15:5	reproduction	15:1 16:1
Mike 21:23	new 16:4	outside 23:19	12:7 13:10	25:23	rate 16:16	33:21	17:1 18:1
27:21	21:19 22:4	owner 23:17	15:25 16:7	proceedings	read 2:9	requirements	19:1 20:1
mile 24:14	non-accesso...	owners 11:21	3:19 4:15	33:4	17:25 18:4	4:15 5:7	21:1,3 22:1
million 23:25	8:13	12:5	4:24 5:17	produced	really 22:11	residential	23:1 24:1
27:6,7	non-profit	ownership	5:21 24:5	18:2	reason 24:20	3:13,16	25:1 26:1,2
mix 17:13	11:13	9:11	please 2:8	program	reauthoriza...	18:23	27:1 28:1
modest 15:25	north 3:14	P	4:11 10:7	26:23	18:6	response 4:4	29:1,10,13
16:2	10:13,24	Palladino's	12:18 20:16	properties	reauthorizing	4:9 9:24	30:1,5,22
money 16:15	11:4	6:11 7:7	20:22 25:22	10:19,25	12:25	10:4 19:19	31:1,20
24:10	notes 33:6	part 22:16	28:4	11:3,7,9	recognizes	20:7 28:9	32:1,7,9,12
morning 2:3	November	24:23 26:23	pleased 14:13	property	29:13	28:21 29:7	running
2:22 4:20	9:15	participation	pointed 28:25	11:20 12:4	recommend	30:2,19	18:12 21:12
7:17,18	number	32:11	police 13:16	12:6	25:12	31:11 32:3	S
12:20 15:23	13:17		25:8 29:4	proposed	recommend...	restaurant	SafeCam
25:25					29:18 30:11	6:11 9:7,9	26:23

Committee on Rules
October 3, 2017

Page 4

safer 24:22	17:19 28:12	2:15,16,16	12:13 20:9	28:12	Walmart	22:18 23:10	15:1 16:1
safety 25:6	signs 4:16 5:8	3:9,10,10	take 25:15	three 19:24	27:16	23:10,16,17	17:1 18:1
26:13 27:2	5:14 8:8	3:11,14	taken 33:6	20:5 28:3	want 12:17	26:8 27:5	19:1 20:1
Sanchez 2:5	similar 5:15	4:17,18 5:9	talk 18:4	time 3:23 6:3	22:9,11	yesterday	21:1 22:1
Savage 21:23	single-family	5:10 10:14	talking 18:25	14:6 26:6	25:10	15:11	23:1 24:1
27:21	3:16,18	10:16,17,18	Target 27:16	27:24 28:24	wanted 22:13		25:1 26:1
scale 7:8	sir 23:5 25:14	10:20,22,23	tasked 21:13	29:5	warehouse	Z	27:1 28:1
school 26:18	site 6:8	10:24 11:2	Taubenber...	Tioga 10:23	24:3	zoning 2:12	29:1,17
schools 26:20	slightly 7:6	11:5,6,8,10	1:13 2:6	10:24 11:2	way 25:11	2:12 3:8,13	30:1,4 31:1
second 5:15	small 13:21	11:11 21:25	technical	11:10,10	We'll 15:15	4:14 5:6	32:1
seconded	17:17 21:8	27:8	15:13,16	21:25	19:24	21:15	170683 1:15
29:20,22	somebody	streets 10:21	18:8 26:25	title 2:9 4:13	we're 22:7		10:8 21:4
30:13,15	28:14,15	10:23 11:3	tell 23:12	today 10:6	24:2,5,15	0	31:3,17
31:5,7,21	sorry 22:7	26:11,12	ten 24:4	17:23 27:6	24:20 27:6		32:5
31:23	source 14:9	strengthen	26:22	32:9	27:9	1	170721 1:15
section 13:7	south 10:16	13:12	tenants 21:14	told 22:6	we've 21:5	1,000 13:9	4:12 5:2,5
sector 14:9	10:21 11:4	strong 22:17	termination	top 18:24	24:14 25:6	1,200 9:3	5:22 10:3
security	speak 21:3	strongly 24:8	10:12	training	26:6,21	1,250 8:13	30:10,21
13:15,17,23	22:19 23:3	25:11	terms 4:19	26:19	west 10:14,19	10 9:2	1973 26:8
22:15	SPEAKER	submitted	12:10 26:17	transcript	10:22,25	10/3/17 2:1	1999 21:7
see 15:25	14:23	31:3	testify 3:3 4:7	33:8,21	11:8	3:1 4:1 5:1	19th 5:22
Seeing 4:5,10	special 8:5	summarize	4:25 10:2	trash 26:11	Westmorel...	6:1 7:1 8:1	
9:25 10:5	12:5	20:14	12:24 28:8	true 33:7	10:16,17,20	9:1 10:1	2
sent 27:21	specific 7:24	sunset 9:12	29:6	trying 8:19	WILLIAM	11:1 12:1	2 8:25
September	specifically	9:14	testifying	16:8,11	1:10	13:1 14:1	20 26:8 27:5
5:3,22	6:7	sunsetted	14:22 20:6	Tuesday 1:7	window 5:15	15:1 16:1	27:6
Sepriva 2:16	specs 8:22	9:19	testimony	Tulip 2:15	witness 2:18	17:1 18:1	2002 13:10
3:10	spend 24:10	supervision	12:19 17:25	3:10 10:20	2:18 12:12	19:1 20:1	23:13
serves 13:5	spending	33:23	20:14 24:23	10:22 11:2	12:16 20:8	21:1 22:1	2015 5:19
service 8:5	14:6	support 5:24	thank 3:24	two 3:14	witnesses	23:1 24:1	6:10
services	spoke 22:2	12:25 14:13	4:6 6:4 9:21	21:17	12:12 19:24	25:1 26:1	2017 1:7
13:12,23	spot 6:16	14:16 15:3	12:14 14:17		20:8	27:1 28:1	2066-80 11:9
14:10 18:13	square 8:13	16:21,24	14:20 15:21	U	work 22:9	29:1 30:1	2082 11:10
session 29:19	9:3 17:10	21:4 22:17	19:10,12,21	understand	23:8 25:5	31:1 32:1	2207 26:7
30:12 31:20	21:10 23:25	22:25 25:12	19:21 21:2	21:20	26:3,17	10:10 1:7	2301-07 11:6
shape 26:9	24:14	27:20,21	23:2,4	UNIDENTI...	worked 26:12	10:35 32:13	24th 5:18
shops 24:11	Squilla 3:6	29:4	25:14,17,24	14:23	working 16:3	13 13:5	24:24 25:10
shortly 29:10	5:4	supporting	27:23,25	unique 13:4	18:21 22:11	135 13:6	29:3
shows 28:16	staff 22:6	14:24 25:4	28:22,23,24	V	23:9 28:17	14 4:13	260 27:12
shuttered	stake 17:2	supportive	29:15 30:8	vacant 19:6	works 13:16	14th 5:3	27th 3:5
21:9	started 26:8	25:5	30:25 31:15	valuable 14:6	worse 26:9	15 9:2 21:6	
side 10:13,14	27:5	supports 24:7	32:10	values 16:14	written 12:19	23:10,10	3
10:16,20,21	statements	sure 16:11	Thanks 9:5	vandalism	20:13	150 23:15	3 1:7
10:22,24	20:15	20:24 27:22	15:19 28:3	14:7		150170 5:16	300,000
11:2,4,8	static 7:4,5	surrounded	thing 15:10	various 24:11	X	16 17:10	21:10
sign 5:11,15	statistics 25:9	24:16	things 15:4	Venango 11:3	Y	16-block 13:7	30th 9:15
6:6,9,11,12	staying 24:5	suspension	16:10 17:13	11:5,6	yeah 15:15	16th 3:20	3300 10:18
6:14,20 7:3	stenographic	30:6,23	21:20 22:15	Ventilator	year 3:6,20	170405 1:15	
7:6,6,23	33:6	31:20 32:7	22:20 23:20	21:10	5:4,23 9:16	2:1,10 3:1,4	4
8:11,14,16	storefronts	sustainable	think 6:21	vocational	21:17 27:6	3:7,21 4:1,8	40 26:21
8:22,23,25	18:24	18:12	16:22 17:12	26:18	27:7	5:1 6:1 7:1	400 1:6
9:6,14	story 21:22		17:18,21	W	years 18:6,7	8:1 9:1 10:1	46 23:14
significant	street 2:15,15	T	18:2 20:13		18:16 21:6	11:1 12:1	
		table 2:19				13:1 14:1	5

Committee on Rules
October 3, 2017

Page 5

6								
7								
8								
85 27:7								
9								
9 8:23								